
 
Bulk Fuel  

Division of Motor Vehicles 
 

Addendum 2 
 

City of Canton, Ohio 
Purchasing Department 
218 Cleveland Ave. SW 

Canton, Ohio 44702 
 
 
Bulk Fuel 
Item/Project 
 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Responsible Department 
 
Thursday, September 8, 2022 on or before 2:00 PM local time 

Bids Due on or Before 
 
 

Bid Proposal Submitted By: 
 
 
 
Company Name  
 
 
 
Street Address 
 
 
 
City                   State         Zip 
 
 
 
Contact Person                   Phone No.              Email Address 
 
 
 
 



 
Bulk Fuel  

Division of Motor Vehicles 
 
Question 1: 
Is there a DBE goal for this bid? 
Answer 1: 
No 
 
Question 2: 
Is splash blending at the tank allowed? 
Answer 2: 
Yes 
 
Question 3: 
Does the City of Canton require an OPIS subscription? 
Answer 3: 
No 
 
Question 4: 
What additives are currently used? 
Answer 4: 
Gas has detergent additives. 
 
Question 5: 
What additives are currently used? 
Answer 5: 
Diesel will have freeze protection additive when requested (between November-March). 
 
Question 6: 
Are vendors awarded by individual line items? 
Answer 6: 
The contract will be awarded to one vendor only. 
 
 

Specification Addition: 
Price, Escalator and De-Escalator Clause for Freight Only: All bidders are requested to 

provide pricing for the duration of the contract(s) in the spaces provided on the proposal 
pages. The successful bidder and the City of Canton may review the price of freight for 
bulk fuel delivery on a quarterly basis. In the event the supplier receives a general price 
increase in the cost of the finished product contracted for, due to increase in the cost of 
raw materials, labor, freight, etc., upon giving thirty (30) days prior notice and proper 
documentation as proof, said increase in addition to the unit price quoted herein, may be 
permitted, subject to the sole discretion of the City of Canton. In the event any such 
increase is granted, no price adjustment shall be permitted on orders received by supplier 
which are in process or filled but awaiting shipment prior to the increase.   No more than 
four price increases may occur within any year of the contract.  All price decreases inure 
to the benefit of the City of Canton.  The written notice and following documentation 
shall be sent to:  City of Canton Purchasing Office, 4th Floor, 218 Cleveland Ave, S.W., 
Canton, OH 44702.   

 


